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Attention: Licensing Assistance Section

This refers to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) License
Number 19-31447-01, Docket Number 030-38471; NRC License Number 19-
31447-02, Docket Number 030-38479 and the encleosed Final Status Survey

Report (FSSR), Fort Monmouth, Eatontown, New Jersey, dated August 15,
2012 (compact disc) (Enclosure).

- Based on the results and conclusion of the FSSR, we are requesting
that you approve the radiological release of the Fort Monmouth
property for unrestricted public use. We are further requesting that
you amend the aforementioned NRC Licenses to reflect this release for
unrestricted use and remove Fort Monmouth as an authorized place of
use for the radiocactive material authorized under these licenses.

Our Point of Contact is Mr. Craig S. Goldberg, Mr. Barry J. Silber
or Mr. Michael Gray, Facsimile on (443) 395-3836; Voice on (443) 395-
3790, (443) 395-3834 or (443) 395-3835, respectively.

Sincexrely,
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Commander, U.S. Army Materiel Command, ATTN: AMCPE-SG (LTC
Timothy Schley), 4400 Martin Road, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898

Fort Monmouth Site Manager, U.S. Army Assistant Chief of Staff
for Installation Management (ACSIM) Team, ATTN:
P.0O. Box 148, Oceanport, New Jersey 07757

Mr. James T. Moore, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, ATTN: CENAN-
PP-E, 26 Federal Plaza, Rm 1811, New York, NY 10278
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of youapplication dated

g - 02 5‘ - / 02/ , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an admmistrative review has been performed.

v Cnmand : ]9-3)447- 02

here were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

|:| Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader




